

KNEESALL, KERSALL & OMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

23 OCTOBER 2018

Present: T Kirk (Chairman), R Taylor (V. Chairman), C Cutts, Ms M Lissaman, Mrs E Fidler & B Allebon. County Cllr B Loughton & District Cllr Mrs S Michael.

Public Participation: G Hurt who raised the matter of the siting of the proposed new Dog Waste Bin at the end of Laxton Lane. There appears to be some confusion as a litter bin has been obtained rather than a Dog Waste Bin. It was resolved to go ahead with the purchase of a Dog Waste Bin as moved by Cllr Kirk & Cllrs Lissaman at the meeting of 11 Sept., 2018. It was also resolved that the litter bin will be retained in the suggested position.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting – 11 September 2018 – were approved

T Kirk/Mrs E Fidler

Matters Arising from the Minutes:

Dog Waste Bin – See above comment.

Interactive Speed Sign – Ongoing

War Memorial Plaque – Ongoing but order has been placed & should be delivered within 2 weeks.

Maplebeck Village Hall proposed website – Ongoing

Service of Commemoration & Remembrance, Southwell Minster 6 November, 2018 – The Chairman is unable to attend but the Parish Council will be represented by Cllr Lissaman.

Declaration of Interest - None

Correspondence – Received

15/09 – Notts CC acknowledgement of broken street light A616, Ompton & Baulk, Kneesall.

17/09 – N Muskham PC – Confirmation of Conference on Saturday 13 October 2018

18/09 – Rural Community Action Notts – Advising change of address & function

13/11 - Glasdon UK Ltd – Quote for replacement “Dog Waste Bin” & fittings

21/09 – NALC – New Chairman + 2 Executive Committee Members elected

24/09 - Carl Quinn – re YMCA

25/09 – Notts CC/Via E Midlands – Winter Service re road salt etc 2018/19

25/09 – NSDC – Planning Meeting (No Kneesall, Kersall & Ompton considerations)

26/09 – NSDC – Second Instalment of Precept Funding received £1117.92

26/09 – NALC – Advice regarding self - employed Contractors (if used)

27/09 – NALC – New date for new Councillor training 16 January 2019

28/09 – NSDC – Planning Decision re Brockilow Farm Approved (Retrospective)

29/09 – N Muskham PC – re Parish Council Conference reminder

02/10 – NHS Mansfield & Ashfield – GP extended hours service information

03/10 – Notts CC – Local Govt Reorganisation – Invitation to attend meeting on 23/10

03/10 – Paddy Tipping – “Rural Roundup” Policing newsletter

KNEESALL, KERSALL & OMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING

23 OCTOBER 2018

03/10 – NSDC – “Thinking of Becoming a Councillor” meetings 19/10 & 23/10
 Various emails regarding the War Memorial Plaque – circulated Cllrs Kirk
 04/10 – NSDC – Community Activities
 04/10 – Harry Johnson Award – Judging, site visit on 12 October 2018
 05/10 – E Midland Community Led Housing (EMCLH) – Briefings across the region in November
 12/10 – NALC – Funding Bulletin, various funds & grants available for varying projects

Out

County Cllr B Laughton – Variable speed sign Ompton & Speed limit issues
 Ms S Gemmell – Request for information for ongoing projects following PC resignation

Finance: Clerk’s Fees £83.33 Printer Ink £28.00
 Course Fee £30.00 (original refunded following course cancellation)
 Ultimate Print £80.00 (4 issues Kneesall Knatter)

Approved Cllr T Kirk/Cllr M Lissaman

Planning: Brockilow Farm (18/01292/FUL) & (18/01293/FUL) – **Approved**
 Church Farm, Kneesall 18/01918/TWCA Tree Felling due to past remedial work not
 being carried out according to best industrial practice. **No Objections**

County Cllr B Laughton –

A616 Accident, vehicle into a resident’s house at Ompton. It is understood the driver was taken ill which caused the incident to take place and he is believed still to be intensive care. The property is currently uninhabitable and will be for a considerable time.

Speed Limit Reduction – The reduction of the A616 speed limit to 50mph between Ollerton and South Muskham is ongoing.

Local Improvement Scheme – Advised that funding is available and application information will be available shortly and suggested that applications be submitted for improved Village signage. He would support any application submitted.

District Cllr Mrs S Michael – Advised that the unexpected funds received earlier were a result of SIL – a Planning Levy – in this instance on the application made by Fortune Farm.

Prospective Councillors: - Elections are due next May and councillors were requested to think of any possible prospective candidates.

3.

KNEESALL, KERSALL & OMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

23 OCTOBER 2018

Chairman's Comments: - War memorial Plaque – Is ongoing with the Church Faculty appearing to be creating a variety of problems which may make it impossible to site the Plaque within the Church. Kneesall School have been contacted and it is hoped that they will be able to participate in an unveiling ceremony to be held on Sunday 11 November 2018. The unveiling ceremony be undertaken by Mr I Thorne and it is understood that Mr Barry Binch has agreed to play the "Last Post". It is also hoped that memorial crosses will be "planted" by children after the ceremony.

Other Matters: -

Cllr Taylor –

1. Suggested that the 3 committees involved with the Bill Hemsley Community Centre and the Church have joint social meal.
2. He will follow up with the head of Kneesall School regarding the Remembrance Day and Plaque unveiling ceremony.
3. It was suggested that a defibrillator be sited at Kneesall School and that they have a trained user on site (Mrs N Hemsley)

Cllr C Cutts –

1. He expressed thanks to Cllrs Fidler helping to set up the group meeting of the 3 committees.
2. Asked that a "No Parking" sign be sited on the Church wall to try to prevent indiscriminate long-term parking on the pavement outside the Church/Hall.
3. It was formally proposed by **Cllr Cutts/Cllr Kirk Carried**
4. Felt that efforts should be made to obtain a defibrillator should be made.
5. Suggested that a First Aid Refresher Course should be held.
6. Advised that asbestos sheets had been dumped on Eakring Road.
7. Suggested a "safari supper" involving the different committees – Kneesall Knatter entry?

Cllr Allebon – Cultivate "The Village Triangle" perhaps plant bulbs and site another bench near the current trees.

Date of next meeting: 11 December 2018

Meeting closed: 8.45pm

